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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: February 22, 2024

Telephone: (916) 628-5581

Hannon Rasool, Director
Fuels and Transportation Division California

Energy Commission
715 Fg%treet

Sacramento CA 95814
Open New Docket for Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator Program

Please open a new docket to collect information and public comments related to the
Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator (EVC RAA) Program. An
appropriate docket number would be 23-EVI-01

This docket will collect information and comments in response to a Request for Information to be
posted in the near future, regarding California’s participation in the Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability
and Accessibility Accelerator Program a United States Department of Transportation federal funding
opportunity titled “Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator (EVC RAA)
Program.

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are submitted to the
docket and available and allow additional CEC staff to join the list upon their request:

Jane Berner

Ben De Alba

Jaron Weston

Mitchell Prevost

Joshua Meserth

Sarah Sweet

Melanie Valil

Hannon Rasool

Jim McKinney
webworks@energy.ca.gov

Please include the following subscription topics to announce the creation of the docket:
Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group

National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Program

Clean Transportation Program

Thank you,

Hannon Rasool, Director
Fuels and Transportation Division



